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WDSU-TV

A DIVISION OF THE ROYAL STREET CORPORATION
520 ROYAL STREET NEW ORLEANS,LA. 70130

A.LOUIS READ
ident
@General Manager

July 5, 1967

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq d'Or Press
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This will acknowledge your letter of June 28,

I find it hard to believe that Mr. Townley made

any false and derogatory statements about Mr. Clay Shaw,
but I cannot in any event understand what bearing this
could have on Mr, Garrison's charges that this station
has engaged in the obstruction of the judicial process
or in harrassing prosecution witnesses.

Sincerely,
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